

P. G. Electronics
501 Silverside Road, Suite 135,
Wilmington, Delaware
19809

January 23, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Ref.: NKV802CL2

Dear Sir/Madame:

RE: FCC ID: NKV802 Request For Confidentiality

P. G. Electronics requests confidentiality in accordance with FCC Regulations Section 0.459 for items submitted with the application for Type Approval of the A181T (FCC ID: NKV802). We request that the schematic and internal photos exhibits be kept confidential. These items are considered as proprietary material and Trade Secrets. They are essential to the continuing successful business of P. G. Electronics.

The references for these files are NKV802SC.DOC and NKV802IP.DOC.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

P. G. Electronics Ltd.

Gerry Graham, P. Eng
President